
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:57 PM 
To: 'Kersten, Colette' 
Subject: SVTC 

Colette, 

Attached is information concerning the funding. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 

3/12/2012 
SB GT&S 0213733 
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FundingifonSVTCTSoiar-itotalsn$85nmi!iion^ndisncomprisednofitheifoilowing-jSources.-] 

1 

$M 

Department of Energy 
Userfees 
Equipment, gas and chemical suppliers 
PG&E 
SVTC 

30.0 
20.6 
19.3 
9.9 
5.2 

City of San Jose 0.1 * 
S 85.1 

1 

1 

The-grantifromit:he-iDepartment:pfEnergyiwas^announcedin-iApriln2011,nand-ithe^awardncontractnwas-! 
signed-fournmonthsiaterin-jJuly.-] 

User-jfeesnrepresent-ithenestimated-ifees-ithat^jsersnwillincuninprdentonaccessitheifacilityiandpthen 
technologiesnofferedi3ynSVTC.-[iUserfeesitondate-(iave-|beeniimited-given-jthatitheifacility-|is-|unden 
construction^nd-fias-|not-yetppened.-[]A-ilittle-|more-ithann$lTnillionnofpserifees-|haveiDeenjecognized-ito-i 
date.-[]The-|Userfeesiwerenearnedibynsolan:ustomersnconducting7Jevelopment-pctivitiesinnSVTC's-| 
existingisemiconductorifacilities-ithat^re-potiwellnsuited-ito-isolarndevelopment.-n 

Equipmentnsuppliers-|identifiedinithe-|DOEncontractiinclude:-nRothn&"iRau;-|Amerimade;nSandvik;-|TRUMPF;-| 
ASYS;nand-iKLA-|Tencor.-nSince-ithe-isigningiofithe-|DOEncontract,ifurthernequipmentnsuppliers-|haveiDeen-| 
identified^nsuch^si-nApplied-iMaterialsnTechnicjnChemicalnSafetyiTechnologyjnand-iME-iBaker.TiThe-i 
equipmentprovidediwillnenablenSVTCitonoffenaifulhmono^ndnmuIti trystallinensolancelhbaseline-i 
manufacturingnenvironment^siwell^sncertain-idifferentiation-processes^-isuch-iasncoppernandnotheritypes-i 
of]plating,naluminumnoxidendeposition,netc.-nPlease-poteithat-potneverynsupplier!noted^aboveiwill-! 
ultimatelyprovidenequipment-ito-itheproject.Tm 

Gas^ndnchemical-isuppliers-iinclude-iPraxair^DuPontnandiATIVII.-nThese-isuppliers-yvillprovide-gasesnand-i 
chemicals^Jsedinithenmanufacturingprocess^nwhichnrequiresna-ifullnrangenofTnaterialsnsuch^s-initrogen,-] 
helium^-fiydrogen^ndnotherngases^snwellnas-imetallizationpastes^ndprintingnmaterials.-] 

TheifundsifromrthenCitynofiSan-jJoseTepresentna-grantifrorrntheiCitynof-f>an-jJosenof-i$10(),0()0.-nThis-! 
balanceiwasnsubsequentlynrevisediton$250,000*.-| 

-|ln^dditionitoithen$5.2nmillion-|noted^bove-ithatnSVTCiwillncontribute-ito-itheproject,ithencompany-fias-| 
incurredncostspffnoreithann$10.4nmillionito-|dateinpursuingithenestablishmentnofithe-ilVIDF.-| 
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